

Johnson O'Malley

Regular Meeting

Indian Education Committee

Page Unified School District # 8

Wednesday, April 18, 2018

Roll Call: Deborah Boone (President) Kaibeto, Genevieve Dayzie (Secretary) Tsa bii kin, Mary Francis (member) Coppermine, Annette Tallsalt (member) Lechee, and Darlene Zahne (member) Bodaway/Gap.

Guests: Elouise Goatson, Evonne Yazzie, Mathilda Burke, Rob Varner, Alyssa Farrell, Sera Cambridge, Lelisa Watson, Myron Bryant, Cheyenne Rock, Carlos Begay, Ryan Palizzi, Jodi Garduno, Candice Horrocks and Mason Yazzie.

Call to Order: 6:01 p.m.

Moment of Silence: Observed

Approval of Agenda: Genevieve motion to approve the Agenda, second by Mary, 3 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Approval of the Previous Meeting Minutes: Mary motion to approve the Previous Meeting Minutes, second by Genevieve, 3 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Public Comments:

The senior class of 2018 Lelisa Watson (Senior Class President), Sera Cambridge (Student Body Secretary) and Allyssa Farrell (Student Body Secretary) came by to extend their appreciation and invited us to their Graduation on May 19, 2018.

REPORTS:

Elouise:

Application for the JOM Grant is in and submitted with 75% allocation. Negotiation is next month for the JOM Grant Application.

School Clothing: Navajo School Clothing Orientation is next Thursday, April 26, 2018 at Window Rock. The Indian Education office will be accepting clothing applications July 30, 2018.

Meet and Greet: Go to your Chapters and plan the Meet and Greet. Inscription House already got back with me to set it up. May 8, will be at Kaibeto, the following week will be Lechee.

CI: Hope and Action is working with us with the homeless. Student still doing their shopping.

Title VI is due May 17, 2018. Dickerson is working on the budget. Funds will be moved around at their discretion.

Conference in June in Farmington, all the IEC members can go.

IEC Members:

Deboraha: Didn't attend the Chapter Meeting, she attended a funeral.

Genevieve: Didn't attend the Chapter Meeting but her alternate did attend the meeting. He updated the community with the updated reports for the School.

Mary: Didn't attend the meeting April 10, 2018 because she was in Tulsa, OK, for the NJOMA Conference. She reported on the conference she attended.

Darlene: No Report.

Rob Varner: He is excited that the school is down to 6 positions available to fill the teacher's position. He will bring the District Strategic Plan to next meeting. Now were just trying to get to the graduation on May 19, 2018. The school will be redesigning B building and with it will be a Family Resource Center.

New Business:

Discuss and Elect new Vice-president.

Mary motion to vote in Mathilda Burke as vice-president and representing Page, second by Genevieve, 3 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Review and possibly approve March 2018 Budget Funds Request: Mathilda motion to approve the March 2018 Budget with a Budget Transfer at Elouise's discretion, second by Mary, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

JOM Fund Request:

Ryan Palizzi, 3rd grade teacher at Desert View request funds in the amount of \$8912.55 for 30 new Lenovo 100e Chromebook for 30 Students. After discussion, Darlene motion to approve the fund request in the amount of \$6,637.62 for 20 new Lenovo Chromebooks from line item 312, second by Mary, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Jodi Garduno from Desert View Intermediate requested \$134.59 for a Worm Composing Kit for 250 students. Mathilda motion to approve the fund request in the amount of \$134.59 from line item 312, second by Genevieve, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Jodi Garduno from Desert View request funds in the amount of \$304.03 for Aquasprout Garden Kit/Solar Lights for 250 students. Darlene motion to approve \$304.03 from line item 312, second by Mathilda, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Candice Horrocks, Lake View Counselor request \$1,316.48 for Behavioral and Mental Health Resources and incentives for students K-8 at Lake View and Page Middle School for 1800 students. Darlene motion to approve the amount requested for \$1,316.48 from line item 312, second by Mathilda, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Candice Horrocks of Lakeview request the amount of \$165.28 for playground toys for recess for 551 students. Mary motion to approve the amount of \$165.28 from line item 312, second by Mathilda, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Carlos Begay, Navajo Language/Culture Club, and 3 of his students, Myron Bryant (NLCC President), Ryan Martin (NLCC member) and Cheyenne Rock (NLCC Vice-president) request funds for meals and transportation to Cultural presentation at Flagstaff High School Dormitory in the amount of \$732.00 for 9 students. Darlene motion to approve the amount request of \$732.00 from line item 215, second by Genevieve, 4 Approve, 0 Oppose and 0 Abstain.

Announcements:

April 25, 2018-Navajo Student Clothing Orientation

April 25, 2018-PUSD Governing Board Study Session @ 5:00 p.m.

April 27, 2018-NO SCHOOL

May 8, 2018-PUSD Governing Board Meeting @ 5:00 p.m.

May 8, 2018-Kaibeto Meet and Greet (JMI) @ 5:30 p.m. MST

May 15, 2018-Lechee Meet and Greet (JMI) @ 5:30 p.m. MST

May 19, 2018-PHS Graduation 7:00 p.m.

May 22, 2018-PUSD Governing Board Study Session @ 5:00 p.m.

May 25, 2018-Last day of School

May 28, 2018-Memorial Day

Next IEC Meeting: May 16, 2018

Adjournment: 7:40 p.m.